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HCO002573-0002

$ Code A

Favnan - y 4

Sent: 20 December 2006 09:41

To: 'Rhoda Parker Grimes'

Subject: RE: Test Message

Attachments: Letter to Mr Stewart-Farthing re Re Arthur Cunningham.doc; OP ROCHESTER

CONSENT FORM.doc

Letter to Mr OP ROCHESTER

Stewart-Farthing ...ONSENT FORM.doc .
Dear Charles,

No need to apologise about the reply, it's not a problem at
all.Regarding the general reaction of the police it would probably not
be the right thing for me to reply to in specific terms.However
paragraph 5 of Mr Watts's letter (attached) is relevant. You will also
see in that letter that Det Supt Williams would be quite happy to see
you on your return to England to discuss the investigation.

Regarding the issue of you giving consent for the release of the medical
records and other relevant information (relating to Arthur Cunningham)I
have been informed that we could accept an e-mail reply as the

authority.Perhaps you could reply along the lines of the attached form
if that's agreeable?

Have a safe journey.
Regards

Code A

————— Original Message----—-

From: Rhoda Parker Grimes [mailtc; Code A
Sent: 19 December 2006 23:38
To1 Code A i

Subject: RE: Test Message

Deari....CodeA |
Message received, thank you, and sorry about the slight delay in my
reply.

I have been wondering what the general reaction of the Police is after
all

the meticulous work they have put in over so long a period? I am
certainly

discontented and want to fight the DPP's decision if at all possible,
and it would help if I thought it was the popular way forward.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Charles

PS. Please note that I depart from this address on Boxing Day, although
my sister (Rhoda) should be able to make contact with me sooner or later
if need be.



HCO002573-0003

>From:! Code A rampshire.pnn.police.uk>

>To: <i " gode A ' om>

>Subject: Test Message

>Date: Tue, 19 Dec 2006 10:07:25 -0000

>

>Charles Stewart-Farthing,

>

>If you acknowledge receipt of this test message I'll try to scan the
>letters etc scanned in so that I can e-mail them to you.
>

>Regards

>

i Code A

>Major Crime Dept

>Hampshire Police

>
>******~k***~k*************~k**********************************************
>x**xxkx*kxx* Thig electronic message contains information from Hampshire
>Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
>opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily
>the Hampshire Constabulary.

>The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or
>entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
>that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
>the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
>message in error, please notify us by telephone

>+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
>immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of
it.

>All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages
>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.
>Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended

>reciplent.
>~k~k*********************************************************************

Sk kkdkokkkkkx

>

Advertisement: Fresh jobs daily. Stop waiting for the newspaper. Search
now!

www. seek.com. au
http://a.ninemsn.com.au/b.aspx?URL=http%3A%2F%2Fninemsn%2Eseek%2Ecom%
2Fau&_t=757263760&_r=Hotmail_EndText_Dec06&_m=EXT



HCO002573-0004

Code A

From: Rhoda Parker Grimes | Code A
Sent: 9 December 2006 23: 38

To: e Yy !

Subject: RE: Test Message

Message received, thank you, and sorry about the slight delay in my
reply.

I have been wondering what the general reaction of the Police is after
all

the meticulous work they have put in over so long a period? I am
certainly

discontented and want to fight the DPP's decision if at all possible,
and it would help if I thought it was the popular way forward.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Charles

PS. Please note that I depart from this address on Boxing Day, although
my sister (Rhoda) should be able to make contact with me sooner or later
if need be.

>From: < Code A ahampshlre pnn.police.uk>
>To: <17 Code A .

>Subject: Test Message

>Date: Tue, 19 Dec 2006 10:07:25 ~-0000

>

>Charles Stewart-Farthing,

>

>If you acknowledge receipt of this test message I'll try to scan the
>letters etc scanned in so that I can e-mail them to you.

>

>Regards

>

>

Code A
>Major Crime Dept
>Hampshire Police

>
>*‘k*********************************************************************

S>kkkkkxkxk* Thig electronic message contains information from Hampshire
>Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
>opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily
>the Hampshire Constabulary.

>The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or
>entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
>that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of
>the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
>message in error, please notify us by telephone

>+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
>immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of
it.

>All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages
>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

1



